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November 2, 2016

Macsu Hill

Jersey City, NJ 07207

Dear Ms. Hill,

The Seton Hall University Institutional Review Board has reviewed the information you
have submitted addressing the concerns for your proposal entitled “The Perceived

Mentoring Experiences of Male and Female Doctoral Students in Sociology.” Your
research pretocol is hereby accepted as revised and is categorized as exempt.

Please note that, where applicable, subjects must sign and must be given a copy of the
Seton Hall University current stamped Letter of Solicitation or Consent Form before the
subjects’ participation. All data, as well as the investigator’s copies of the signed
Consent Forms, must be retained by the principal investigator for a period of at least three
years following the termination of the project.

Should you wish to make changes to the IRB approved procedures, the ‘following
materials must be submitted for IRB review and be approved by the IRB prior to being
instituted:

e Description of proposed revisions;

e [f applicable, any new or revised materials, such as recruitment fliers, letters to
subjects, or consent documents; and

* I[fapplicable, updated letters of approval from cooperating institutions and IR Bs.
At the present time, there is no need for further action on your part with the IRB.

In harmony with federal regulations, none of the investigators or research staff involved
in the study took part in the final decision.

Sincerely, / -
- /) -
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Mary F. Ruzicka, Ph.D.
Professor

Director, Institutional Review Board

ce: Dr. Martin Finkelstein

Office of Institutional Review Board

Presidents Hall - 400 South Orange Avenue * South Orange, New Jersey 07079 - Tel: 973.313.6314 - Fax: 973.275.2361

www.shuedu

\ HONME FOR THE MIND., THE HEART AND THE SPIRIT



